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The Union Milling Contractors 
P.O. Box 620490 

Littleton, CO 80162-0490 
+1.303.947.3499 

 
 

 
 
March 16, 2022 
 
Dustin Czapla 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO  80203 
Ph: 303-866-3567 
dustin.czapla@state.co.us 
 
RE:  M2021-058 | Extension Request - 112(c) Arkansas Valley Slag Project 
Dear Dustin, 

On behalf of CJK Milling Company LLC, we respectfully request an extension of no more that 20 business 
days in order to address the following gaps in our application.   

• Site Inspection. CDRMS site inspection to be scheduled as soon as practical after snow melt.  
CJK will inform the Division of snow conditions at the site. 

• Leadville Sanitation Engineering (LS) Report.  The engineering report addressing LS’s concerns 
is nearly complete.  This will be issued to the Division and LS in the few days.   

• Site Entrance.  As we have discussed, CDOT has requested we locate our entrance driveway 
directly across from County Road 23 on US Highway 24.  These drawings and description are 
being prepared in a TR and will be provided to the Division in the next few days.   

Please contact me at 303-947-3499 or nmichael@unionmilling.com if I can be of assistance.    

 
Sincerely, 
For 
CJK MILLING COMPANY LLC 
 
By 
UNION MILLING CONTRACTORS 
 
 
Cc 
GKnippa 
SCraig 
GRobinson 
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